

## RESUME

### ANIKET VINAYCHANDRA SOLANKI

**Address:** 2547, Ayodhya nagar link road, Bharuch

**E-mail:** [solankianiket17@gmail.com](mailto:solankianiket17@gmail.com)

**Contact no. :-** ( M) +91 9904920805



### **CAREER OBJECTIVE:**

I am a career minded individual looking forward to taking the next step in my career, where I can fully utilise my skills and experience. Seen as a highly dependable, helpful and approachable individual who achieves timely results. I gain a great sense of satisfaction from investigating issues and solving problems.

Friends and colleagues have describe me as a fast learner who is self-motivated and hardworking. I am friendly and considerate of others and work well with both as a team or in an autonomous environment. Working well under pressure, I am capable of remaining clam in the most testing situations.

### **EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION:**

Qualification	Board/University	CGPA/Percentage	Year of passing
Bachelors Of Mechanical Engineering(B.E)	Gujarat Technological University	6.58 (CGPA)	MAY,2016
Diploma Mechanical Engineering(DME)	Gujarat Technological University	6.98 (CGPA)	MAY,2013
S.S.C	G.S.E.B. Gandhinagar.	70.62%	MARCH,2010

### **Academic Project:**

- Savonius wind turbine (2013)
- Performance Analysis of Thermosyphon with different condenser length (2016)

### **Industrial Training:**

- ABC Bearing, Pvt Ltd, Bharuch (28/06/2012 to 09/07/2012)
- ABC Bearing, Pvt Ltd, Bharuch (01/06/2015 to 23/06/2015)

## **Experience:**

### **LUPIN LIMITED ANKLESHWAR:**

- **Graduate Apprentice Trainee** from **20/09/2018 to 19/09/2019.**
- Maintenance Engineer on **contract** base from **02/06/2021 to 10/08/2022.**

## **Equipment:**

- Reactor, Centrifuge , Centrifugal pump , Vacuum pump , Dry vacuum pump , Vacuum Tray Dryer , Rotocon Vacuum Dry , Agitated Nutsche Filter Dryer, Agitated Thin Film Dryer, Rotocon Vacuum Paddle Dryer, Heat Exchanger.

## **Technical Experience:**

- Day-to-day plant maintenance and trouble shooting.
- Responsibly attend breakdown and preventive maintenance of plant equipments like Reactor, Centrifuge, Centrifugal Pump, Gearbox, Water ring Vacuum Pump, Oil ring vacuum pump, Vacuum Try Drier, Distillation Column, Rota Drier and Many more.
- Experience in handling material, man handling, innovation and modification to work with the team members.
- Also carry out the Breakdown and Shutdown jobs planning and execution work by minimum down time.
- Maintaining critical spares.
- Condition monitoring of rotating equipment as well as steam traps.
- Maintaining the documents like history cards, daily and monthly reports, breakdown and downtime reports.
- Partnered successfully with departments, clients to produce positive outcome.

## **DECLARATION:**

I do hereby declare that the information provided above is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Date:

**ANIKET V. SOLANKI**